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I said, “You cannot use my cycle.” I told that he could not use his cycle. 

 He said, “I eat apples.” He said that he ate apples. 

He said, I do not eat apple.” He said that he did not eat apples 

He said, “I am eating apples.” He said that he was eating apples. 

He said, “I ate apples.” He said that he had eaten apples. 
 

He said, “I will/ shall be in Paris on 
Monday.” 

He said that he would be in Paris on 
Monday. 

He said, “I shall be 21 tomorrow.” He said that he would be 21 the 
following day. 

I said, “I shall be eating meat tomorrow.” I said that I would be eating meat next 
day. 

I said, “I shall have eaten meat 
tomorrow. 

I said that I would have eaten or should 
have eaten meat next day. 

I said, “I shall have drinking water since 
morning.” 

I said that I would have been or should 
have been drinking water the next day. 
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He said, “I saw her a day before 
yesterday.” 

He said that he had seen her two days 
before. 

He said, “I will do it tomorrow.” He said that he would do it the next day. 

She said, I “My father died a year ago.” 
She said that her father had died a year 
before/previous year. 

At the station, he said, “I shall be here 
again tomorrow.” 

He said that he would be there again the 
next day. 

She said, “You can sit here, Saleem.” 
She told saleem that he could sit beside 
her. 

He said, “Come here, boys.” He called the boys. 

He says to me, I am your friend.” He tells me that he is my friend. 

I shall say, “You can help me. I shall say that you can help me. 

You will say to me, “I have already gone 
to Lahore.” 

You will tell me that you have already 
gone to Lahore. 

We say to her, “You know him.” We tell her that she knows her 
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I shall say to him, “You were eating 
apples.” 

I shall tell him that he was eating 
apples. 

He says, “We might go to Karachi.” He says that they might go to Karachi. 

She says, “We had already seen this 
film.” 

She says that they had already seen that 
him. 

He said to me, “I am ill.” He told me that he was ill. 

I said, “I live in a good house.” I said that I lived in a good house. 

She said, “I do not like boiled eggs. 
She said that she did not like boiled 
eggs. 

I said to him, “I am playing cricket these 
days.” 

I told him that I was playing cricket these 
days. 

I said to him, “I have done my duty.” I told him that I had done my duty. 

She said, “I was sick since yesterday.” 
She said that she had been sick since 
previous day. 

The teacher said to the boys, “We 
cleaned the room a day ago.” 

The teacher told the boys that they had 
cleaned the room a day before. 
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I said to him, “I did not feel happy 
today.” 

I told him that I had not felt happy 
that day. 

She said, “I had already cooked 
food for you.” 

She said that she had already 
cooked for him. 

The doctor said, “I had been 
treating the patient for ten years.” 

The doctor said that he had been 
treating the patient for ten years. 

The teacher said, “Each moves 
round the sun.” 

The teacher said that earth moves 
round the sun. 

He said to me, “I shall go to college 
tomorrow.” 

He told me that he would go to 
college the next day. 

He said to me, “It will be raining 
tomorrow.” 

He told me that she it would be 
raining the next day. 

The Mother said to me, “I shall 
have done my duty.” 

The mother told me that she would 
have done her duty. 

He said to me, “I shall have been 
doing my work.” 

He told me that he would have 
been doing his work. 
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He said to us, “you are a good boy.” He told to us that we were good boy. 

I said to her, “You are a clever girl.” I told to her that she was a clever girl. 

We said to them, “you are making a 
noise.” 

We told them that they were making a 
noise. 

I said to him, “You are not working 
hard.” 

I told him that he was not working hard. 

 I said to him, “I will help you.” I told him that I would help him. 

He says to me, “I can kill you.” He tells me that he can kill me. 

I say to her, “I shall see you tomorrow.” I tell her that I shall see her tomorrow. 

He said to me, “I am your brother.” He told me that he was my brother. 

We said to her, “Your English is very 
weak. 

We told her that her English was very 
weak. 

I said to him, “Your book has been 
stolen.” 

I told him that his book had been stolen. 
 


